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fl-Mr. Steve Goldberg, Budget Examiner
Nuclear Energy Branch

_

Energy and Funds Division
Office of Management and Budget
725 17th Street, N.W.
Room 8002 -

Washington, D.C. 20503

Dear Mr. Goldberg:

In response to your-requSst, enclosnd is a copy of the

commission paper, including recommended final rule, regarding

recovery of.100 percent of the NRC budget authority through fees.

On June 20, 1991, the Commission affirmed the staff recommended

final rule, subject to minor modifications. I will send you a

copy of final rule ..nen it goes to the federal register.

Sincerely,
,

06ginal signed by Jesse Funches

Jesse L. Funches- -

Deputy Controller
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